State of Florida

M.E-M.O-R-A-N-D.U-M.
COMMISSION

bLERTV

DATE: May 21, 2004 : \
TO: Blanca Bayo, Director, Division of Commission Clerk & Administrayve Servic
FROM: Bivision of Competitive Markets & Enforcement (Willia

Office of the General Counsel (Scott) KS ;/‘) v
RE: Docket No. 040321-TI, Acknowledgment of Name Change on Intrastate \
Interexchange Registration.

Americatel Corporation d/b/a 10 123 Americatel d/b/a 1010 123 Americatel d/b/a 10-15-
688 Ametex d/b/a 1 800 3030-123 Americatel Collect has requested acknowledgment of a name
change on Intrastate Interexchange Registration No. TJ049 from Americatel Corporation d/b/a
10 123 Americatel d/b/a 1010 123 Americatel d/b/a 10-15-688 Ametex d/b/a 1 800 3030-123
Americatel Collect to Americatel Corporation d/b/a 1010 123 Americatel d/b/a 10-15-688
Ametex d/b/a 1 800 3030-123 Americatel Collect .

Since this requested name change asks for the removal of one d/b/a approved by the
Division of Corporations, no name change request was needed to be filed with the Florida
Department of State, Division of Corporations. Further, the company wants to keep the d/b/a,
10 123 Americatel active.

As required by Section 2.07.C.2.a, Administrative Procedures Manual, this is to inform
you that staff concurs with the name change on Registration No. TJ049.

Accordingly, with this Memorandum, docket No. 040321-T1 is hereby @
ole T Ao
5oV

¢: Americatel Corporation d/b/a 1010 123 Americatel d/b/a 10-15-688 Ametex d/b/a 1 800
3030-123 Americatel Collect
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CCA Official Document. .. 5/25/2004 8:20 AM
Kay Flynn

To: Tommy Williams

Cc: Hong Wang; Nonnye Grant

Subject: RE: 040321-TI - Americatel

Thanks.

————— Original Message-----

From: Tommy Williams

Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2004 8:20 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: 040321-TI - Americatel

Yes, remove the d/b/a 10 123 Americatel from their name.

----- Original Message-----

from: Kay Flynn

Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2004 7:39 AM
To: Tommy Williams

Cc: Hong Wang; Nonnye Grant
Subject: 040321-TI - Americatel

Tommy, on your memeo to close docket, please advise if there was actually a name change and if we need
to update the company's name in MCD by dropping the d/b/a 10 123 Americatel as apparently they

requested and was our reason to open a hame change docket.

Is there actually a name change to be made in our records?

Kay



